ASSOCIATED STUDENTS, INC.
5154 STATE UNIVERSITY DRIVE. ROOM 203

» ‘- LOS ANGELES, CA 90032

Friday, November 4, 2022

TO: ASI Finance Committee
FROM: Curtis Gaines, ASI Vice Chair of Finance
CC: ASI Board of Directors

ASI Funding Sub- Committee

Andrew Klein, ASI Vice President of Finance

RE: Report from ASI Funding Sub—Committee from Friday, October 21, 2022

The following recognized student organizations’ funding proposals were reviewed by the ASI Funding
Sub-Committee on Friday, October 21, 2022

Approved on October 21:

a. Sigma Alpha Epsilon — Sigma Alpha Epsilon Tabling — 10/31-11/03/22 — $710.00
b. School Psychology Student Association — Various — 11/12, 11/19, 12/11/22 - $500.00
c. Art History Society — Codice Maya de Mexico — 11/05/22 - $1,200.00

Total Funds used at the meetings: $2,410.00

Not Approved:

a. Beta Alpha Psi — Meet the Firms — 10/25/22
b. Golden Eagle Gaming — Tabling — 10/24/22

Recommended to the Finance Committee: N/A

If you have any questions, please contact Curtis Gaines at asivcf@calstatela.edu or Andrew Klein at
asivpf@calstatela.edu
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